Croxley Green Parish Council

From: clirrridley@croxleygreen-pc.gov.uk
Sent: 27 March 2017 13:45

To: Croxley Green Parish Council
Subject: APM

Mr clerk

Can this be added as an agenda item for the April 2017 APM
Ballot/Referendum on CGPC

If ten people at this meeting vote to allow the rest of Croxley Green
Residents to have the oppurtunity to vote, hold a referendum on the
abolition/retention of Croxley Green Parish Council

Last year a referendum was held on the European Union.

For democracy, should the same apply for the residents of Croxley Green
who pay for the parish council via precept.

Examples to be given at meeting including my allegations of:

TRDC would take over the Green, emptying of dog/litter bins and other
tasks currently undertaken by CGPC.

Who of you wouldn't obtain at least three tenders when spending over
£2000 of your own money

Failure to go to tender on existing contracts, even when it has been put
before council that contractors would like to tender

Paying out for vouchers and failing to inform council when asked in a
part one

Failing to inform of difference in cost difference when TRDC awarded the
Greens contract to CGPC

Failing to report back on events held/funded by CGPC to evaluate whether
they are value for money

Failure to inform council of occupancy of the Friday Bus Service.
Recommendation
That it is put to this meeting that a referendum is held asking the

residents of Croxley Green to vote to abolish/retain Croxley Green
Parish Council

Clir R J Ridley

Can you confirm receipt of this motion



